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Office of the City Administrator
Deborah Edgerly
Police Department
May 22, 2007
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A Report and Recommendations From The Office of Chief of Police Concerning
Increased Staffing of Thirty-Three (33) Police Services Technician (PST) II
Supplemental Information

Information contained within the table of the Fiscal Impact Section on page 2 of the original staff
report is incorrectly stated. The table below contains the correct information.

PST II ($69,858.13)
Vehicles
O & M
Total

First Year
$2,305,318.29 (33PSTs)

800,000.00 (25 Vehicles)
150,000.00 (Start-up)

$3,255,318.29

Second Year
$2,609,112.00 ($79,0604)

$171,300.00 (Annually)
$25,000.00 (Annually)

$2,805,412.00

Respectfully submitted,

Wayne G. Tucker
Chief of Police
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